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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901667
for

Supplemental Temporary and Payrolling Services
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on May 22, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Questions & Answers has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Questions & Answers will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) If one of more bidders are using the same SLEB, which is a staffing service, can the County confirm if that is approved?
A1) Yes, the County allows the bidders to use multiple SLEBs in their proposal.
Q2) Can the County define “PA”?
A2) PA means Public Authority.
Q3) Can the County clarify why RFP No. 901531 did not go to contract?
A3) The RFP has language stating that the County has the right to decline to award this contract or any part thereof for any reason.  
Q4) In regards to RFP No. 901531 of 2017, there was an initial award followed by an appeal, after the appeal the County decided it has a change in requirement and decided not to go to contract with any bidders, can the County confirm that this is correct?
A4) Yes, since there is a change in requirement, the County decided not to award the contract.
Q5) What are the most important changes between RFP No. 901531 and RFP No. 901667?
A5) The new RFP No. 901667 does not include the Public Authority’s requirement for the temporary personnel staffing, payrolling services and benefits.
Q6) Are there any additional requirements in RFP No. 901667 from RFP No. 901531?
A6) Yes, RFP No. 901667 emphasizes the need for bilingual candidates.
Q7) In the Bidder’s Conference, it was indicated that the main change from RFP No. 901531 in 2017 is the elimination of the need to provide payrolling services and to administer benefits to long-term temporary employees working for the Public Authority.  Except for issues related to the Public Authority component of RFP No. 901531.  Can bidders rely on the answer provided to questions in Addendum No. 5 to RFP No. 901531?
A7) Each process stands on each own and not impacted by the prior process. It is the responsibility of the bidder to review the current document and comply with the requirements of the RFP.
Q8) Can the County review the questions in Addendum No. 5 to RFP No. 901531 and provide updated answer to the extent that answers in Addendum No. 5 are no longer accurate?
A8) Please see A7. 

Q9) How many vendors are currently contracted to provide supplemental temporary services to the County?
A9) Currently, only one contractor is providing the supplemental temporary and payrolling services.
Q10) Can the County clarify what are the position types desired for RFP No. 901667?
A10) Page 4 of the RFP II. Scope , paragraph three states as follows:
“The bidder awarded the contract, the Contractor, will provide staffing for administrative, clerical, payroll, and other services.  Contractor may also provide technical and professional staffing to deliver services to the community and provide administrative support.  The County does not guarantee any minimum or maximum amounts to be expended against this contract.”
Q11) Can the County provide a list of temporary staff broken down by positions (e.g. Administrative, Accounting, Light Industrial)?
A11) Currently, the County only has one Project Manager and one Janitorial Staff person employed by the current contractor.
Q12) Are bidders required to bid on both categories? (i.e. Countywide Temporary Personnel and Countywide Payrolling Services)
A12) Yes, the bidders are required to bid on both categories.  No partial bid is allowed.
Q13) Page 6 of the RFP,  section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5 states:

County has a need for bilingual candidates. Contractor shall have the capabilities of providing the required languages which include, but are not limited to: Chinese, Hindi, Japanese, Khmer, Korean, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, and Vietnamese. 

The RFP states there is a need for bilingual candidates. Other than during the elections, can the County specify if there are other needs for bilingual candidates and if so, what positions might those be?  What languages are most required? 
A13) The most required languages are Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Khmer, Hindi, Japanese, Korean
Q14) What percent of current temporary staff are bilingual? 
A14) Currently, the County has no bilingual personnel on assignment. 
Q15) How much of the budget will be allocated to bilingual temporary staff?
A15) The budget is not allocated in this manner.  The need for bilingual temporary staff is on an as-needed basis.
Q16) Can bidders pass through the costs for background checks and drug screens, at no penalty, to the County? 
A16) No, per page 7 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 10, which states:
Contractor shall bear the cost of such background investigation.
Q17) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Items 10 and 11 state:

10. Background Checks

The Contractor shall perform checks, including fingerprint, on temporary personnel at the County’s request. Additionally, the County may perform background checks, at its own expense, which may include fingerprinting, on Contractor personnel whenever the County, at its sole discretion, deems advisable. However, should the County discover criminal or other unsuitable history not previously disclosed to the information provided to the County, Contractor shall bear the cost of such background investigation.  In addition, County shall not be responsible for the payment of any employee related expenses, including, but not limited to, compensation for services, for any such individual.
11. Health Screening Requirements

Contractor shall provide supplemental temporary and/or payrolled personnel who meet health screening requirements, when required, for placements located at Juvenile Hall, County jail facilities, and health care clinics. The County will provide Contractor the documents needed for the pre-employment physical requirements. 

Can the County confirm the specific drug screens and background checks are required for temporary personnel?
A17) The required background checks and health screening requirements, if required, will depend on the location and requirement of the department.  
Q18) When does the County intend to make an award?
A18) Page 10 of the RFP, Section II (Calendar of Events) states that the Notice of Recommending Award Issued is on August 2, 2018.
Q19) Is the intent of the County to award one vendor or multiple vendors?
A19) The County intend to award to a single vendor.
Q20) Are there any additional points for certifications (e.g. minority, women owned)?
A20) There’s no additional points for minority or women owned certifications.
Q21) Page 13 of the RFP, Section G (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE) states:

…The final maximum score for any project is 550 points, including the possible 50 points for local and small, local and merging, or local preference points (Maximum 10% of final score)…

Do local vendors receive any preference?
A21) Yes, local bidders will receive 5% local preference.
Q22) With respect to Affordable Care Act (ACA) costs, does the County prefer these charges to be separate line items on the invoices or incorporated directly into the hourly rates? 
A22) The County prefers that ACA cost will be provided as separate line item.
Q23) Can the County clarify the process of submitting written questions?
A23) Bidder’s may submit additional questions by 5:00 p.m. on May 22, 2018 and can be send via email to evelyn.benzon@acgov.org
Q24) Can the County confirm the current hourly rates charged for each of the employment positions referenced in RFP No. 901667?
A24) The hourly rates will vary based on tasks and experience.  The range starts from $11.00 to $200.00 per hour.   
Q25) What is the estimated budget for this contract?
A25) As stated in the RFP, the County does not guarantee any minimum or maximum amounts to be expended against this contract, therefore there’s no estimated budget in this RFP.
Q26) Can the County release the Standard Service Agreement issued to the current Contractor?
A26) Please see attached in “pdf” file.
Q27) Who is the incumbent and how long have they been contracted with the County? 
A27) Current contractor is Wollborg/Michelson Personnel Services, Inc. and the contract started on March 2017.
Q28) How much money has the County spent while contracted with Wollborg/Michelson?
A28) As of April 30, 2018, County paid the contractor around $2,000,000.
Q29) Can the County further clarify how the elections will impact the budget for this contract?
A29) The expenditures on the contract will vary from election to election.  If there’s a major election, the County might need help in terms of supplemental temporary personnel.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Apple One

1970 Broadway, Suite 110

Oakland, CA 94612
	Lynette Walker
	Phone: (510) 835-0210

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lwalker@appleone.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: N/A

	2. 
	Apple One

1970 Broadway, Suite 110

Oakland, CA 94612
	Linda Peets
	Phone: (510) 835-0210

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lpeets@appleone.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: N/A

	3. 
	The TemPositions Group of Companies

140 Geary Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94108-5611
	Elizabeth Truitt-Beam
	Phone: (415) 392-5858 Ext.126

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ebeam@tempoistions.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	On Call Counsel

A division of The TemPositions, Inc.

140 Geary Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94108
	Alan Tidwell
	Phone: (415) 696-5130

	
	
	
	E-Mail: atidwell@oncallcounsel.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: N/A

	5. 
	Platinum Staffing Solutions

39 California Avenue, Suite 207

Pleasanton, CA 94566
	Marina Omar
	Phone: (925) 400-9115

	
	
	
	E-Mail: marina@platinumstaffs.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: No

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	6. 
	Reqroute, Inc.

1479 Lundy Avenue

San Jose, CA 95131
	Anoop Kundra
	Phone: (510) 427-2004

	
	
	
	E-Mail: anoop@reqroute.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7. 
	Reqroute, Inc.

1879 Lundy Avenue

San Jose, CA 95131
	Vipin Sumbli
	Phone: (669) 247-4718

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vipin@reqroute.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	8. 
	SearchPros Staffing

6363 Auburn Boulevard

Citrus Heights, CA 95621
	Heather Kocina
	Phone: (916) 996-0258

	
	
	
	E-Mail: heather@spstaffing.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


	9. 
	IOS

555 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10022
	Susan Kennedy
	Phone: (917) 991-3075

	
	
	
	E-Mail: skennedy@iosstaffing.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	10. 
	22nd Century Technologies, Inc.

220 Davidson Avenue, Suite 118

Somerset, NJ 08873
	Ashish Kargwal
	Phone: (888) 998-7284

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ashishka@etalentnetwork.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	11. 
	22nd Century Technologies, Inc.

220 Davidson Avenue, Suite 118

Somerset, NJ 08873
	Kulpreet Singh
	Phone: (888) 998-7284

	
	
	
	E-Mail: govt@tscti.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901667 – Supplemental Temporary and Payrolling Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
	RFP No. 901667 Supplemental Temporary and Payrolling Services

	Business Name
	Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST.
	Email

	22nd Century Technologies, Inc.
	Marcus Wood
	908-765-0003
	1 Executive Drive, Suite 285
	Somerset
	NJ
	marcusw@tscti.com

	22nd Century Technologies, Inc.
	Marcus Wood
	908-765-0003
	1 Executive Drive, Suite 285
	Somerset
	NJ
	govt@tscti.com

	22nd Century Technologies, Inc.
	Ashish Kargwal
	888-998-7284
	220 Davidson Avenue, Suite 118
	Somerset
	NJ
	ashishka@etalentnetwork.com

	22nd Century Technologies, Inc.
	Kulpreet Singh
	888-998-7284
	220 Davidson Avenue, Suite 118
	Somerset
	NJ
	govt@tscti.com

	Aardvark Staffing, Inc.
	Tracy King
	916-774-7114
	3071 Douglas Blvd., 3rd Floor
	Roseville
	CA
	tking@aardvarkstaffing.com

	AppleOne
	Marie Washington
	510-835-0210
	1970 Broadway, Ste 110
	Oakland
	CA
	mawashintgon@appleone.com

	Apple One
	Lynette Walker
	510-835-0210
	1970 Broadway, Ste 110
	Oakland
	CA
	lwalker@appleone.com

	Apple One
	Linda Peets
	510-835-0210
	1970 Broadway, Ste 110
	Oakland
	CA
	lpeets@appleone.com

	ATR International
	Karen McManus
	408-328-8094
	1230 Oakmead Pkwy
	Sunnyvale
	CA
	karenm@atr1.com

	BeyondTek IT
	Mia Levine
	714-572-1544
	1057 E.Imperial Hwy, Ste 509
	Oakland
	CA
	mlevine@beyondteckit.com

	CW Healthcare Services, Inc.
	Greg Messersmith
	510-636-9000
	7700 Edgewater Dr #728
	Oakland
	CA
	cwhealthcareinc@sbcglobal.net

	HR Management Corp, Inc.
	Clarence Hunt
	510-267-0115
	462 Elwood Ave, Ste 9
	Oakland
	CA
	cahuntjr@sbcglobal.net

	 
	Skip Allyn
	 
	 
	 
	 
	skip@bcallynlaw.com

	IOS Staffing
	Susan Kennedy
	917-997-3075
	555 Madison Avenue
	New York
	NY
	skennedy@iosstaffing.com

	Josephines Professional Staffing, Inc
	Josephine Hughes
	408-943-0111
	2158 Ringwood Avenue
	San Jose
	CA
	josephine@jps-inc.com

	Josephines Professional Staffing, Inc
	Jeff Enar 
	408-943-0111
	975 Corporate Way
	Fremont 
	CA
	jeff@jps-inc.com

	Manpower Group
	Michael Lafontaine
	510-835-2424
	500 12th St, Ste 123
	Oakland
	CA
	michael.lafontaine@manpower.com

	Marathon Staffing 
	Leigh Ann Scaglione
	775-200-0997
	769 Basque Way Ste 100
	Carson City 
	NV
	lscaglione@marathonstaffing.com

	Marathon Staffing 
	Paul Lenning 
	775-200-0997
	769 Basque Way Ste 100
	Carson City 
	CA
	Plenning@marathonstaffing.com

	Nelson Staffing 
	Charlie Deterline 
	925-933-0505
	3478 Buskirk Ave Suite 330
	Pleasant Hill 
	CA
	Cdeterline@nelsonstaffing.com 

	On Call Counsel
	Alan Tidwell
	650-799-3618 
	140 Geary Street, 4th floor
	San Francisco
	CA
	atidwell@oncallcounsel.com

	Ourtsource Consulting Services Inc
	Sandra Floyd
	510-986-0686
	222 14th St, Ste 100
	Oakland
	CA
	sandra.floyd@ocsi.co

	Paradigm Staffing Solutions
	Kelvin Marshall
	510-663-7860
	1979 Broadway Ste 305
	Oakland
	CA
	kmarshall94612@yahoo.com

	Platinum Staffing Solutions
	Marina Omar
	925-400-9115
	39 California Avenue, Suite 207
	Pleasanton
	CA
	marina@platinumstaffs.com

	Reqroute, Inc.
	Anoop Kundra
	510-427-2004
	1479 Lundy Avenue
	San Jose
	CA
	anoop@reqroute.com

	Reqroute, Inc.
	Vipin Sumbli
	669-247-4718
	1879 Lundy Avenue
	San Jose
	CA
	vipin@reqroute.com

	SearchPros Staffing
	Myla Ramos
	916-721-6000
	6363 Auburn blvd
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	myla@spstaffing.com

	SearchPros Staffing
	Heather Kocina
	916-996-0258
	6363 Auburn blvd
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	heather@spstaffing.com

	TemPositions, Inc.
	Elizabeth Truitt-Beam
	415-696-5126
	140 Geary Street, 4th floor
	San Francisco
	CA
	ebeam@tempositions.com

	The Plus Group
	Patrick O'Donnell
	925-831-8551
	2551 San Valley Blvd Ste 201
	San Ramon
	CA
	PODonnell@theplusgroup.com

	Wollberg/Michelson Personnel Services, Inc.
	Matt Guerrero
	925-348-9610
	5000 Executive Parkway, Suite 510
	San Ramon
	CA
	mguerrero@wmjobs.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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